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Sultrade - Operations Dept.

De: Ops3 Niiriis Shipping <ops3@niriisshipping.gr>
Enviado em: quinta-feira, 27 de julho de 2023 12:03
Para: 'Sultrade - Operations Dept. '
Cc: 'Operations Manager'; 'Ops1 Niriis Shipping'; 'Ops2 Niriis Shipping'; 

gcl@gcl.gr; 'Accounts 1'; 'Panagiotis K.'; Ops3 Niiriis Shipping
Assunto: RE: ST6109 - MV IVESTOS II - AT SANTOS - BUNKER SURVEY

Dear Mr. Anaue 
 
Please include Surveyor’s costs on your FDA. 
 
 
Best regards, 
 
Capt Petros Altomyrianos 
Operations Department 

Niriis Shipping S.A. (As Managers only) 

187 Syngrou Avenue 

17121, Nea Smyrni 

Greece 

Tel: +30 210 3211 334  
Mob. +30 695 1810772 
Fax: +30 210 32 11 324 
E Mail: Ops3@niriisshipping.gr 
 
 
 

From: Sultrade - Operations Dept. <operations@sultradeagency.com>  
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 6:06 PM 
To: 'Ops3 Niiriis Shipping' <ops3@niriisshipping.gr> 
Cc: 'Operations Manager' <operations@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Ops1 Niriis Shipping' <ops1@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Ops2 
Niriis Shipping' <ops2@niriisshipping.gr>; gcl@gcl.gr; 'Accounts 1' <accounts1@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Panagiotis K.' 
<accounts@niriisshipping.gr>; operations@sultradeagency.com 
Subject: RES: ST6109 - MV IVESTOS II - AT SANTOS - BUNKER SURVEY 
 
TO : NIRIIS SHIPPING S.A. – ATTN CAPT ALTOMYRIANOS 
CC : GCL – GREECE 
FM : SULTRADE AGENCY 
 
Dear Capt Petros Altomyrianos, good day! 
 
Message duly noted, we’ll proceed accordingly. 
 
Kindly instruct if we include surveyor’s costs on our FDA. 
 
Keep you posted. 
 
 
Best regards 
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Anaue Rodrigues (Mr) 
Operations Department 

Sultrade Shipping Agency 
Phone: +55 13 3877.1261 
Mobile: +55 51 991.736.728 
operations@sultradeagency.com 
www.sultradeagency.com 

 
 
 
 

De: Ops3 Niiriis Shipping <ops3@niriisshipping.gr>  
Enviada em: quinta-feira, 27 de julho de 2023 11:52 
Para: 'Sultrade - Operations Dept. ' <operations@sultradeagency.com> 
Cc: 'Operations Manager' <operations@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Ops1 Niriis Shipping' <ops1@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Ops2 
Niriis Shipping' <ops2@niriisshipping.gr>; gcl@gcl.gr; Ops3 Niiriis Shipping <ops3@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Accounts 1' 
<accounts1@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Panagiotis K.' <accounts@niriisshipping.gr> 
Assunto: RE: ST6109 - MV IVESTOS II - AT SANTOS - BUNKER SURVEY 
 
Dear Mr. Anaue 
Good day 
 
We hereby confirm below as quoted. 
 
Please proceed with the appointment and necessary arrangements for a smooth and Ɵmely 
aƩendance on board. 
 
Please do not inform vessel for the above arrangements. 
 
Thank you in advance, 
 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, July 27, 2023 5:04 PM 
To: 'Ops3 Niiriis Shipping' <ops3@niriisshipping.gr> 
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Cc: 'Operations Manager' <operations@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Ops1 Niriis Shipping' <ops1@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Ops2 
Niriis Shipping' <ops2@niriisshipping.gr>; gcl@gcl.gr; operations@sultradeagency.com 
Subject: RES:ST6109 - MV IVESTOS II - AT SANTOS - BUNKER SURVEY 
 
TO : NIRIIS SHIPPING S.A. – ATTN CAPT ALTOMYRIANOS 
CC : GCL – GREECE 
FM : SULTRADE AGENCY 
 
Dear Capt Petros Altomyrianos, good day! 
 
Kindly note quotation received from Messrs “MS OVERSEAS - Engenharia LTDA”: 
 
*Qt* 
Usd 1,200,00 per barge (normaly only one). Not including boat expense if necessary. 
*Uqt* 
 
We charge only 95usd of boarding clearance. 
 
For further cases if required boat hire for reference it’s about U$D 60,00 per leg 
from right margin to left margin (TGG,TEAG,TERMAG,TECON,CUTRALE). 
 
Remaining at yours. 
 
 
Best regards 

 

Anaue Rodrigues (Mr) 
Operations Department 

Sultrade Shipping Agency 
Phone: +55 13 3877.1261 
Mobile: +55 51 991.736.728 
operations@sultradeagency.com 
www.sultradeagency.com 

 
 
 
 

De: Sultrade - Operations Dept. <operations@sultradeagency.com>  
Enviada em: quinta-feira, 27 de julho de 2023 09:08 
Para: 'Ops3 Niiriis Shipping' <ops3@niriisshipping.gr> 
Cc: 'Operations Manager' <operations@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Ops1 Niriis Shipping' <ops1@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Ops2 
Niriis Shipping' <ops2@niriisshipping.gr>; gcl@gcl.gr; operations@sultradeagency.com 
Assunto: RES: MV IVESTOS II - AT SANTOS - BUNKER SURVEY 
 
TO : NIRIIS SHIPPING S.A. – ATTN CAPT ALTOMYRIANOS 
CC : GCL – GREECE 
FM : SULTRADE AGENCY 
 
Dear Capt Petros Altomyrianos, good day! 
 
Message duly noted, we’ll revert asap with the below. 
 
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
Enviada em: quinta-feira, 27 de julho de 2023 06:31 
Para: 'Sultrade - Operations Dept' <operations@sultradeagency.com> 
Cc: 'Operations Manager' <operations@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Ops1 Niriis Shipping' <ops1@niriisshipping.gr>; 'Ops2 
Niriis Shipping' <ops2@niriisshipping.gr>; Ops3 Niiriis Shipping <ops3@niriisshipping.gr> 
Assunto: MV IVESTOS II - AT SANTOS - BUNKER SURVEY 
 

Dear Sultrade Team 

Good day 

  
Please be advised that MV IVESTOS II, underway to Santos, according latest info, her ETA 02 Aug AM, wp, agw, uce. 
  
Below estimated bunkering quantities to be supplied during her loading operation obo Charterers: 
  
VLSFO about 1100 MT  
  
In view of the above, please revert with availability and costs involved for the appointment of  
a credible, independent Bunker Surveyor to conduct the following: 
  

·         Bunker survey of all tanks in order to determine the actual quantities rob. 

·         Monitoring of bunkering and sampling process. 

·         Determination of actual bunker quantity received from bunker barge. 
  

Pleased to receive yours, thank you in advance, 

 
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
 

 

 


